From: 13 February 2017 14:23

Sent: Draft Programme 17/18 Consultation Response
To:

Subject:

Hi Briege,

| hope you’re keeping well.

In relation to this consultation can | register the following on behalf of Choice in relation to other comments?

The draft programme mentions that UREGNI operates the NISEP programme but it would be beneficial to expand upon this
information with some more detail. Crucially we would ask UREGNI to support either a further extension of NISEP, post March
2018, or a suitable replacement scheme to benefit those in fuel poverty in Northern Ireland. Within their role as operators of

this scheme we would like UREGNI to commit, within the 2017/18 programme of work, to ongoing communication with
Government Departments and Industry to support a suitable approach post March 2018.

Many Thanks,
Brian
ChOIce :1:« Warking together for positive change,
Brian Rankin Choice Housing Ireland Ltd T:028 9069 0256
E: Brian.Rankin@choice-housing.org

Energy Manager Maple House

96 Beechill Road

Belfast

BT8 7QN
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